OPTIONAL MASTERTHESIS TOPIC

The Georgium Palace in Dessau was designed by Friedrich Wilhelm von Erdmannsdorff in 1780. The palace ensemble consisted of three buildings. The central main building of the castle, built as a classicist country house, was flanked by two outbuildings: the flower garden house and the kitchen building. Only the portico remains of the former kitchen building. An original reconstruction is difficult. So far, only photos of the portico have been found of the building that was destroyed in World War II. The existing plan material is also silent about the design of the sides and rear facades. The proximity to the “Anhaltische Gemäldegalerie” collection in the castle means that the building’s usage concept is well integrated into the theme.

Contact: Prof. Dr.-Eng. Rudolf Lückmann / Saskia Höhne